1755 Town Park Boulevard
PO Box 278

Green, Ohio 44232-0278
Phone: 330.896.6614
Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP Fax: 330.896.6606
Director of Planning planning@cityofgreen.org

Planning Department Memorandum

To: Mayor Neugebauer

From: Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning 'fJ)\D

Date: November 30, 2018

Re: Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary -November, 2018

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for November, 2018.

cc: K. Ledford, Asst. Finance Director (w/ attachments)
M. Kapeluck, Clerk of Councif
File
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City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary for November, 2018
Planning
RECEIPT DATE PROJECT NAME DESCRiPTION AMOUNT
69654 11/5 18-60 Warmus Builders Brier Crk Ph 2 Final Plat $760.00
69655 11/5 18-61 Archer Sign Corp Arlington Ridge Townhomes ID Sign $200.00
69656 11/15 18-62 David Powell Minor Subdivision Variance $300.00
69657 11/16 18-64 Redwood Living ID Sign Review $200.00
69658 11/21 Northstar Towers New Cell Tower $400.00
69659 11/27 Green Land Trust Recording Fees Invoice $173.80
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Nichole M. Baldinger, Admin istradive Secretary
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H‘frayne L. (Wiethe, Director of Planning

Total: $2,033.80




